



NORTH REGION CLAY PIGEON SHOOTING ASSOCIATION LIMITED

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 16th FEBRUARY, 2017 AT THE MERCURE WETHERBY HOTEL, WETHERBY

PRESENT: I AINSLEY S BARRATT R BLACKER
 L BLACKER E HOLDEN D LONG
 T LONG T BENSON P THOMPSON

1. CHAIRPERSONS OPENING REMARKS

The Chairperson welcomed everyone to the meeting and thanked them for attending.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from D Barratt, T Heeks, J Rogers, C Kitchen, P Chaplow, I Edwards, J Holden and R Holden

3. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (19th JANUARY)

The minutes were read by the Committee and a proposal by Richard Blacker and seconded by Emma Holden they were passed as a true record.

4. MATTERS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES

Merseyside Levies

It was agreed that the Merseyside shoot levies would be a proportion of the amount of counties entered. If no-one entered from Merseyside then they wouldn't be entitled to levies.

Owen Vinings Trophy

This was being held at the NOECTC waiting for him to collect.

5. TREASURERS REPORT

There was £16,320.95 in the Building Society. It was agreed by the Committee to decide on what to do with surplus money and hopefully come back to the next meeting with some ideas.

6. MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT

There was nothing to discuss. T Heeks had not attended the meeting at HQ due to illness.

7. FIXTURE LIST

The fixture list was updated and ready to put on the website.

ACTION: L BLACKER/I EDWARDS

8. CORRESPONDENCE

There was no correspondence to discuss.

9. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Add our website address to the NR in PULL magazine.

Tony Benson enquired as to how Tony Heeks was after his operation. Told everything going OK.

It was decided the following on Malcolms shoot.

Prizes were being donated by:

HULL – 500 – P CHAPLOW

ELEY – 1000 – R HALL/A BLACK

VICTORY – 1000 – R BLACKER

The cartridges would be mixed so winners got boxes of each.

High Gun – Trophy and cartridges – replica to be given next year to replace original

1st in each class – 225 cartridges

2nd in each class – 75 cartridges

A notice to be placed on the website and CPSA website advertising the shoot.

DATES FOR REST OF MEETINGS

1ST June

10th August

12th October

23rd November

With nothing more to discuss the meeting closed at 21.15 hrs

L BLACKER

28th FEBRUARY 2017